
contact@spheredevelopments.ca               170 Robert Speck Parkway, Unit 203
905-744-4545         Mississauga, ON L4Z 3G1

May 24, 2023

City of Pickering
City Development Department
1 The Esplanade
Pickering, ON
L1V 6K7

Attention:  Nilesh Surti, Manager, Development Review & Urban Design
      Cody Morrison, Principal Planner, Development Review

Lalita Paray, Senior Planner, Sustainability, City Development

RE: Proposed Mixed-Use Development
875 Kingston Rd, Pickering
Construction Waste Reduction Commitment
TBG Project No. 21777

As the registered owner of 875 Kingston Road in the City of Pickering, this letter is provided in
support of Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendment Applications and the
Pickering Integrated Sustainability Design Standards (ISDS), to demonstrate commitment to divert
a minimum of 50% of all non-hazardous construction, demolition, and land clearing waste from
landfill, through a third-party hauler.

Best regards,

Rohan Gawri
President
Sphere Developments (Kingston) GP Inc
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